Western New York Adult, Adolsecent and Pediatric Immunization Coalition <u>February 6, 2019 Meeting Minutes</u>

Facilitator(s):	Beverly Lawler, RN, BSN PHN	Date:	February 6, 2019
Scribe:	Fallon Beecroft Minutes typed by Beverly Lawler		
Attendance:	Trinetta Alston, Fallon Beecroft, Beverly Lawler, Karen Menza, Renee Nealy, Erin Herman, Kim Schmoyer, Sue Berner, Maureen Polokoff, Leo McGorry, Megan McGorry, Aileen Bown, Cathy Gonzales, Chris Hayes, Kathy Santangalo, Don Shawver		

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action / Recommendations	Target Date
Review/ Approval of mtg minutes	February, 2019 Minutes accepted by Karen Menza and Trinetta Alston		
Annual Conference	 May 16, 2019 at Samuels Grand Manor-no down payment- Finger Lakes Coalition - May 15, 2019 and we will share expenses again with speakers. Speakers will be: Dr. Friedland (GSK) – no charge for speaking- Past, Present and Future- Vaccine Innovations; Dr. Peter Frederick – Roswell Park GYN MD- fee will be \$250.; Jason Mendelsohn-HPV Superman- fee \$500 to a foundation of his promoting HPV Vaccine, CDC speaker: Candace Robinson- ACIP update for 2019 -no charge, Dr. Kristen Feemster-CHOP-Vaccine Hesitancy - fee \$500, Jamie Schanbaum- GSK patient advocate- Meningitis survivor. Ken for sound system -charge was \$475 last year. He was contacted and we are all set. We have Dr. Offit's books left to give out. Vendor fee will be \$850-6-7 vendors Speaker confirmation forms sent out- received Dr. Frederick and Dr. Friedland back only. Save the date flyer sent out. Moderator will be Robert Viets- NYSACHO 	Beverly to call them and discuss the conference.	March 2019

Old Business	1 ,	.Finalize results for IAP quarterly report.	March, 2019
Facebook	Updated with new immunization information as needed.	Beverly Lawler, PHN	Monthly

- 1. CDC reports that influenza is increasing across the US- 22 children have died this season in the US.
- 2. Influenza educational materials available on IAC Influenza Handouts web page
- 3. CDC has launched pneumococcal vaccination app for vaccine providers
- 4. Vaxopedia website- provides immunization to help educate parents about vaccines. They also have a blog.
- 5. Hepatitis B Foundation-#justbe 6 new stories
- 6. Medscape program Preventing Meningococcal B disease Challenges and Opportunities- slides available to use.
- 7. Pneumococcal Schedule Updates in NYSIIS
- 8. Flu Update-
- 9. This Week in Vaccine Hesitancy- a.) Anti-vaccine activists are seeking to give parents more information through legislation in various US states-informed consent. b). Measles outbreak in Washington State is fake, c.)Measles is a mild, easily treatable illness d.) WHO name vaccine hesitancy as one of the top ten worldwide health threats- anti-vaccines people say no threat. e.) Measles outbreaks ended with a drop in birth rates
- 10. IAC Express #1409 Special Issue-CDC Experts Answer Your Questions
- 11. FDA- approved Adacel Tdap for repeat dose
- 12. CDC video How Vaccines Work-How Germs Make Your Baby Sick
- 13. State of Washington- public health emergency due to measles
- 14. CDC Vaccine Storage and Handling has been updated for 2019
- 15. FDA approved Sanofi's Fluzone .5 Quadrivalent flu vaccine for 6month to 35 months
- 16. AAP-post information for providers in prebooking pediatric flu for 2019-2020
- 17. CHOP- Vaccine Update for Healthcare Professionals
- 18. NY Times- article How to Inoculate Against Anti-Vaxxers
- 19. Vaccine publishes study about parents lack of awareness of meningococcal B vaccines
- 20. Vaccinate Your Family updates
- 21. State Immunization Meeting March 13-14 Saratoga- registration up now.
- 22. AFIX Conference call 2/4/19- AFIX procedure changing –now IQIP
- 23. VFA Provider Profile available -due March 15
- 24. IAP 2019-2020 Grant available to work on and return by Feb 15.
- 25. CDC Report on Human Rabies Case in Virginia 2017-discussed
- 26. NYSIS Ask the Trainer 3/7/19 11:30-12:30
- 27. Men B-Chris Hayes discussed promoting college to recommend Men B to students before attending classes. Columbia College 18 year old had Men B around the holidays. Declined to get the vaccine before attending school. He recovered but was very ill. 2 MDs wrote and opinion paper on the topic.

New Business

	1. Renee- State Update- Pink book updates- Meningitis and varicella vaccine. Childhood awards nominations due
	by 2/8/19. The mandatory preK and daycare survey in now online. Webinar on Oral Cancer, Waiver approved for 2
	positions- one for Buffalo office and one for Rochester office.
	2. Fallon- Lead Update- still inpatient chelations. NYS lowering lead threshold from 15mg to 5mg. 4th quarter
	submitted.
	3. Erie County- Karen Menza- Hep A clinic at methadone clinic. Will be having two more in the future. Two
	children with tetanus in the area.
	4. Niagara County - Beverly-School visits to be completed. Finishing up post AFIX visits. Immunization clinic busy.
	5. Orleans- not present
	6. Genesee- not present
	·
Hadata a	7. Wyoming County – Amish rabies case with positive rabies in a horse. They were vaccinated- two people.
	8. UB- not present.
	9. Roswell: not present
Updates	10. Community Health Center- program with Pfizer for reminder and recall 19 months and younger. Going through
	records and running reports- checked 400 of 600 so far. Working with Jason Coleman from ACS to show film
	Someone You Love.
	11. Child Care Recourse- not present
	12. Pharmacy Update - not present
	13. Independent Health – Cathy- busy with travelers. Has a long waiting list for Shingrix vaccine.
	14. Your Care - not present
	15. United Health Care-no update
	16. BC BS- Pneumo letters to go out to members at the end of the month.
	17. NYSACHO- not present
	18. Karen- Tdap – pregnant mothers- start earlier on giving vaccine. HPV dental coalition \$500 award to show
	Someone You Love video- on 4/10/19 at UB- show to dental students. Will have panel discussion after with
	Jason, Karen, and Jennifer.

Updates (cont'd)	19. Manufacture Updates GSK: Fluarix available- VFC. Sold out on private side- pre-booking until the end of March. Shingrix orders continue to be slow due to demand. Orders filled through 10/30/18. Rotarix and Twinrix backordered. Kinrix- vials available not prefilled syringe. Merck: Fidelis is extending coverage of HPV vaccine to age 45. Pfizer: Package dosage for ?????? Sanofi: Adacel 2 nd dose approved if it is 8 years after first dose. Dynavax: not present		
Financial Update	20. \$363.89 balance- no change	Karen	

Webinars	 Thursday 2/7/19 2-3pm- Cholera Vaccine for Travelers Wednesday February 13 2-3pm- Oropharyngeal Cancer CDC NYS HPV Coalition call 2/15 1pm Online training sessions- implementing standing orders-IAC 	
	Next Meeting March 6, 2019 at Your Care Health.	